From: Rachael Harrison

To: Julie Tran

Subject: RE: Webinar Update - Coming up May 7
Date: May 9, 2024 4:35:04 PM
Attachments:

Hi Julie,

| really hope the participants were able to take away something they can implement in their school
communities. Below | have included all the resources we mentioned in the session as well as some
additional resources.

Resources referenced during the session:
Companion Module (Key Ideas from Workshop):
https://rise.articulate.com/share/jFicWAs3XSRpUyQotJ6Zcn657VPILYGF#/
School Resources: https://egale.ca/inclusive-schools/Back-to-School
Egale’s Relearn and React Series: https://egale.ca/awareness/relearn-and-react-reapprendre-et-
reagir/
Faith and 2SLGBTQI Youth: https://egale.ca/awareness/faith-and-2slgbtqgi-youth/
¢ Facilitating Courageous Conversations: https://egale.ca/awareness/faith-and-2slgbtqi-
youth/
¢ 10 Faith Based Reasons to Support 2LGBTQI Inclusive Education:

https://egale.ca/awareness/10-faith-based-reasons-to-support-lgbtg-inclusive-
education/

Still In Every Class report: https://egale.ca/awareness/still-in-every-class/

Additional Resources:

Rainbow Action Hub: https://egale.ca/rainbow-action-hub/

Affirming and Inclusive Language: https://egale.ca/awareness/affirming-and-inclusive-language/
Terms and Definitions: Systems of Oppression and Privilege: https://egale.ca/awareness/systems-
of-oppression-and-privilege-terms/

Draw The Line Against Transphobic Violence: https://egale.ca/egale-in-action/draw-the-line-atv/
Preparing Students for the Transition of a Trans or Gender Diverse Peer:

https://egale.ca/awareness/preparing-students/

2SLGBTQI Sports Inclusion: Playbook to breaking down barriers: https://egale.ca/awareness/sports-
inclusion-playbook/

Adults Supporting 2SLGBTQI Youth: https://egale.ca/awareness/adults-supporting-2slgbtqi-youth/
Pronoun Usage Guide: https://egale.ca/awareness/pronoun-usage-guide/

The ArQuives: Education Resources: https://arquives.ca/programming/education-resources
RISE: Queering Teacher Education: https://riseproject.ca/index

Myths and Facts: Battling Disinformation About Transgender Rights:
https://www.hrc.org/resources/myths-and-facts-battling-disinformation-about-transgender-rights

Faith Resources: https://www.hrc.org/resources/faith-resources
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Your LGBTQ+ Students Need Allies. Here’s How to Support Them:
https://hbsp.harvard.edu/inspiring-minds/your-lgbta-students-need-allies-heres-how-to-support-

them
Inclusive Children’s Book Recommendations (Variety of EDI themes) =
https://www.thegetrealmovement.com/getrealspicks

If anyone has any questions, they can reach us at learning@egale.ca or they can email me directly
rharrison@egale.ca

If participants have not yet done so, if they could please fill out our feedback survey that would be
greatly appreciated!

https://www.research.net/r/inclusiveschool

Take care,
Rachael

Rachael Harrison
School Liagison Officer and Facilitator

Pronouns: she/her (Learn More)

Email: RHarrison@egale.ca

—
: g a I e Direct: 4169466767

Phone: 416-964-7887 Extension: 6767

Egale Canada | egale.ca
120 Carlton Street, Suite 217, Toronto, ON, M5A 4K2

Please note that Egale Canada has begun a 4-day work week pilot project.
Our new working days are Monday-Thursday.
More information is available at egale.ca/4DWW
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